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Several Projects with Joseph Degenfelder

Additional submitted attachment is included below.



From: Howard Wheeler <hs wheeler@ hotmail. com>
To: "eFiling@energy.ca.gov" <eFiling@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: joe degenfelder <jrdegenfelder(@juno.com>
Subject: Docket Number 18-ALT-01

Date: Thu, 8 Nov 2018 16:05:23 +0000

For the Commission:

Joseph Degenfelder and | have cooperated on several projects and | introduced him to Vadxx
Energy Co-founder Mr. Bill Ullom in August, 2012 with a tour of their pilot plant. In January of
2017 Joseph brought an investment banker to Vadxx Akron OH demonstration unit for a tour.

As a contractor involved in technical assistance and adviserre' new capital investment | cannot
disclose the international energy company now planning to purchase Vadxx Energy. First
projects are planned for Dublin [IR], the Dominican Republic, and Atlanta inthe USA, addressing
MSW plastic waste, used auto and truck tires and industrial waste plastic. A project for MSW in
the Los Angeles area could be attractive to the new owners so the response to your Docket
Number 18-ALT-01 will be of interest to them.

Best regards,

Howard S. Wheeler
Colorwheel, Inc., Greeley CO 80634
(330) 655-0608
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